



SAMARTH EDUCATIONAL TRUST ARVIND GAVALI COLLEGE OF PHARMACY, SATARA.

ACADEMIC CALENDER 2022-23

Gat No. 261, At: Jaitapur,

Post: Chinchner Vandan, Tal & Dist: Satara (M.S.)

Phone: (02162) 246700

Samarth Educational Trust Arvind Gavali College of Pharmacy, Jaitapur, Satara. ACADEMIC CALENDER 2022-2023 (B. PHARMACY)

(As per Shivaji University Circular No.: Shivaji Vidyapeeth/ Salagnata T.1/ Prashant/3589, dated 17th June 2022.)

B. Pharm. Term Schedule

Semester	Duration	Days	Weeks
Ι	As per the admission notification issued by		
	Maharashtra State CET cell		
III/ V/ VII	III/ V/ VII 22/08/2022 to 15/12/2022		18
	(Excluding Sunday and Holidays)		
Total Number of working days for First half (Excluding days for			
Sessional Examinations)			
II	As per the Shivaji University Academic Calendar		
IV/ VI/ VIII	02/01/2023 to 17/06/2023	137	24
	(Excluding Sunday and holidays)		
Total Number of working days for Second half (Excluding days for sessional examinations)			

Minimum No. of Theory l	60 Hours (04 Hrs/Week)		
(15 weeks			
Minimum No. of Practic	15practical (01 Practical of 4		
(15 weeks	hrs/ week)		
Minimum No. of Tutorials per course per semester		15 Tutorials (01 Tutorial/	
		Week)	
Working Days	College Timings	Office Hours	
Monday to Friday	09:00 am to 05:30 pm	09:00 am to 06:00 pm	
(06 Days/ Week)	03.00 am to 03.30 pm	07.00 am to 00.00 pm	
	Lunch Time (30 Minutes)		
Library Hours	Semester	Time	
09:00 am to 06:00 pm	I, II, V, VI	12:30 pm to 01:00 pm	
	III, IV, VII, VIII	01:30 pm to 02:00 pm	

Examination Schedule

Semester	Examination	Duration			
		Theory	Practical		
First Half (Odd Semesters)					
III, V, VII	First Sessional	31/10/2022 to 05/11/2022	17/10/2022 to 21/10/2022		
	Second Sessional	05/12/2022 to 10/12/2022	28/12/2022 to 02/12/2022		
University Theory & Practical Examinations Dec. 2022*					
Second Half (Even Semesters)					
IV, VI, VIII	First Sessional	10/04/2023 to 15/04/2023	03/04/2023 to 08/04/2023		
	Second Sessional	12/06/2023 to 17/06/2023	05/06/2023 to 10/06/2023		
University Theory & Practical Examinations May/June 2023*					

^{*} As per the notifications by the Controller of Examination Shivaji University Kolhapur.

Note: Planer of First and Second Sessional Examination of Semester-I and Semester-II will be displayed after the publication of notification issued by Maharashtra State CET Cell and publication of Academic Calendar by Shivaji University Kolhapur regarding commence of the CET Cell activities.

On Going Activities

- Student Counseling.
- Calibration and validation of instruments.
- Preparation of reagents and solutions.
- Museum Development.
- Interaction with Industry Experts.
- Class Tests through VMEdulife module.

Important Instructions

- 1. Ragging is strictly prohibited within/outside campus. Defaulters will be punished as per Maharashtra Anti-ragging Act, 1999.
- 2. Students are advised to see the Notice Board daily.
- 3. Uses of cell-phone in the college premises is strictly prohibited (Except stated by teacher for the purpose of VMEdulife online Test).
- 4. First week formalities: (For newly admitted F. Y. B. Pharm & M. Pharm and Direct Second Year B. Pharm Student).
- 5. Student shall collect identity card and borrower cards from Library.
- 6. Student shall fill up enrollment/eligibility from as per the schedule notified after completion of admission process (Contact Person: Mr. Patil S. R. / Mr. Tate S. D., College office).
- 7. Students will have to undergo medical examination as per University procedure.
- 8. Students failing to maintain 80% attendance for theory and practical would be detained/ not allowed for the Internal as well as University Examinations.
- 9. Attendance for weekly guest lectures will be compulsory.
- 10. For bonafide reasons, the student should inform Guardian Teacher/ college authorities well in advance about probable absentee with a mandatory condition to maintain minimum 80 % attendance.
- 11. No students shall come late or leave earlier and must follow time table strictly.
- 12. Every student should wear valid dress code and college I-card in the college and campus premises.
- 13. Students have to wear clean aprons during practical hours.
- 14. Prescribed books, syllabus and previous sessional/ University question papers are available in the college library.
- 15. Practical journals are available in the College store.
- 16. Discarding papers and similar materials in the campus or corridor is strictly prohibited.
- 17. Though there is no dress code on Wednesday for students, decent attire is expected.
- 18. Loud talking near and around library, class room, office and passages is strictly prohibited.
- 19. There would be continuous evaluation of the students, conducted during the semester for theory as well as practical.
- 20. The academic performance/ attendance report of students shall be communicated to parents. (Parents can check the same through VMEdulife Login of Candidate also).
- 21. Daily SMS of absent student will be sent to parents during 5:30 pm to 7:00 pm.
- 22. Students with a certified Journal will be only eligible to attend practical examination.
- 23. Any kind of unfair means during practical/theory examination are punishable.



Dr. P. J. ShirotePrincipal,
AGCOP, Jaitapur, Satara.

Activity Planner

Sr. No.	Particulars	Date/ Duration
1.	Commencement of Academic Session Sem-III, Sem-V, Sem-VII Sem-I As per the Admission Schedule issued by MAHACET Cell.	22/08/2022
2.	Parent Meet First Half	12/09/2022 to 17/09/2022
3.	Visit to Local Industry	12/09/2022 to 17/09/2022
4.	World Pharmacist Day	25/09/2022
5.	Course End Survey (First Half)	28/12/2022
6.	Commencement of Academic Session Sem-IV, Sem-VI, Sem-VIII Sem-II As per the Admission Schedule issued by Shivaji University Kolhapur.	02/01/2023
7.	Industrial Visit	06/02/2023 to 11/02/2023
8.	Pharmacy Week 2023 (Sports and Cultural Week)	20/02/2023 to 25/02/2023
9.	Celebration of International Women's Day	08/03/2023
10.	NSS activity/ NSS camp	13/03/2023 to 18/03/2023
11.	Parent Meeting Second Half	15/05/2023 to 20/05/2023
12.	Publication of Annual Report 2022-2023	22/05/2023 to 27/05/2023
13.	Course End Survey (Second Half)	02-06-2023
14.	Program Exit Survey (Final Year B. Pharm. Students)	03-06-2023





